



CRITICAL CARE MEDFLIGHT

P.O. BOX 245 • LAWRENCEVILLE, GEORGIA 30046

America's Premium Air Ambulance Operator

To: The Association of Air Medical Services
From: James Eric Woods, Critical Care Medflight
Re: Letter of Intent
Date: April 17, 2014

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this letter of intent for my nomination for the open AAMS Board Member seat as an At Large Director. It would be an honor and a pleasure to serve in this capacity, and I look forward to any further questions or necessary communication regarding this nomination.

Sincerely,



Eric Woods
Director of Clinical Services
CRITICAL CARE MEDFLIGHT
(404) 372-3337

James Eric Woods
Director of Clinical Services for Critical Care Medflight

530 Briscoe BLVD
Lawrenceville, GA 30046

404.372.3337
ewoods@ccmedflight.com

If elected to the AAMS Board of Directors, I would use my years of experience in the various modes of air medical transport toward furthering the Mission through my current network of contacts, as well as future contacts developed. Through my current position as Program Director, I have the unique opportunity to network throughout the country and the western hemisphere with frequent travel for patient care and marketing. These opportunities would also allow for the furthering of the AAMS Mission and Vision.

Education

2002-2006: Georgia State University, Atlanta, GA
Bachelor of Science, Nursing

1999-2000: Athens Technical College/Northeast Georgia EMS
Emergency Medical Technician- Paramedic Certification

1998-2001: The University of Georgia, Athens, GA

1996-1998: Truett-McConnell College, Watkinsville, GA
Associate of Business Degree

2013: Medical Transport Leadership Institute, Wheeling, WV
First Year CMTE Student (Registered for completion in 2014)

Professional Experience

October 2010-Current: Critical Care Medflight, Director of Clinical Services, Lawrenceville, GA

September 2010-October 2011: Sono Bello Body Contour Center, Clinic Manager, Atlanta, GA

January 2010-September 2010: Medical Management Network, Case Manager, Snellville, GA

May 2004-March 2010: Flight Nurse/Paramedic, Children's Healthcare of Atlanta, Atlanta, GA

2008-2010: Lifeguard Air Ambulance, Flight Nurse/Paramedic, PDK, Atlanta, GA

2003-2008: Event and Motorsports EMS, Paramedic Supervisor, Cleveland Ave, East Point, GA

2001-2003: Grady Health System EMS, Paramedic, 80 Jesse Hill Jr Drive, Atlanta, GA

1996-2001: Carrier Refrigeration Operations, Training Supervisor, 700 Olympic DR Athens, GA

1998-2000: Athens Regional Medical Center, EMT, 1199 Prince AVE, Athens GA

Certifications

Registered Nurse, Paramedic, ACLS, BLS, PALS, ACCT4Kids, PHTLS

Professional Association Memberships

Association of Air and Transport Nurses (ASTNA)

International Association of Flight and Critical Care Paramedics (IAFCCP)

National Association of Air Medical Communication Specialists (NAACS)

Case Management Society of America (CMSA)

American Case Management Association (ACMA)



CRITICAL CARE MEDFLIGHT

P.O. BOX 245 • LAWRENCEVILLE, GEORGIA 30046

America's Premium Air Ambulance Operator

To: The Association of Air Medical Services
From: Lea Williams, Critical Care Medflight
Re: Organizational Support
Date:

To whom it may concern,

Please accept this letter of support for the nomination of Mr. James Eric Woods to the AAMS Board of Directors. It has been my pleasure working directly with Eric over the past three and a half years, watching his professional growth and development first hand along the way. It was my pleasure to send Eric to the MTLI first year CMTE program this year, and we are excited by the fact that he is registered to complete the certification at the 2014 class in West Virginia. At Critical Care Medflight, we recognize and appreciate the value of AAMS, and it would be our honor to support Eric both administratively and financially if elected to the board of directors.

Please feel free to contact me directly if further discussion is necessary.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Lea Williams", is written over a light blue horizontal line.

Lea Williams
President and CEO
CRITICAL CARE MEDFLIGHT
(770) 513-9148



EagleMed LLC Corporate Office
6601 Pueblo Road ■ Wichita, KS. 67209
Business: 800-764-3343 ■ Fax: 316-613-4853 ■ Transport: 800-525-5220
www.flyeaglemed.com

*When Lives on the Line,
We're in the Air*

Kristen Discher
Project Manager, AAMS
909 N Washington Street
Site 410
Alexandria, VA 22314

7 April, 2014

Ma'am,

Please accept this as a letter of support for Eric Woods' nomination to the AAMS Board.

I have known Eric in several capacities for the last six years. He is a motivated, energetic, and reliable individual, with a good grounding in rotor, specialty care, and fixed wing air medical transport. Eric has significant management, leadership, and education experience that will serve the Board well. He works well within teams and can be relied upon to produce above average work within deadlines specified.

I am currently on the Board and Business Director for the International Association of Flight and Critical Paramedics. From this perspective I can state my belief with full assurance that Eric's personality, breadth of experience, skill set, and background are well suited to the industry Board environment. I recommend him for service on the Board without reservation.

Please feel free to contact me if any further information is needed.

Respectfully,

David Ellis, BS, FP-C, CMTE
Program Manager
EagleMed LLC
David.Ellis@flyeaglemed.com
864-350-6334

